From: Julian Overton

Sent: 05 November 2021 09:16

To: Esther, Chan <Esther.Chan@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Cc: Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Brondesbury Park Synagogue, 143/145 Brondesbury Park, London NW2 5JL -
Premises Licence application

Esther,

Thank you for your email.

Yes, there is to be a nursery at the Synagogue.

The nursery is not illustrated on the plans submitted because we have submitted plans of the floors
we seek to licence - the first floor and mezzanine floors. The Nursery is on the 2™ floor which is not

to be licensed.

In answer to your questions:

1. The Nursery is located on the 2nd floor.

2. The Nursery will be run by the Brondesbury Park Synagogue under the auspices of the
United Synagogue and Brent advisory.

3. It will trade 09.00 — 15.30 (Mon-Thursday) and (09.00 — 12.00) on Fridays.

4. There is capacity for 30 children.

5. Licensable activities will not take place at the same time that the nursery is in operation.

6. To access the nursery, parents and children will use the same stairwell as those accessing

licensed areas but there will be no need to access licensed areas to access the nursery
(and in any event the nursery will not be operating at the same time as any licensable
activity as per number 5).

I hope this answers you query but if you have any further questions then please do not hesitate to
contact me.

| will write to you under separate cover in response to your letter of the 14" October.

Julian.

From: Esther, Chan

Sent: 21 October 2021 11:34

To: Julian Overton ; Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: Brondesbury Park Synagogue, 143/145 Brondesbury Park, London NW2 5JL -
Premises Licence application

Dear Julian,
I have been made aware that there is going to be a nursery in the synagogue, which is not
illustrated on the plan.

Please can you answer the following questions for our information related to the nursery:
1. Where is the nursery located?
2. Who is running the nursery?
3. Trading hours?



4. Capacity?

5. Will licensable activities take place during nursery hours?

6. To access the nursery, will parents and children need to walk past proposed
licensed areas?

Kind Regards
Esther Chan
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council



